June 20, 2024

o Hearing Notice %

MEMORANDUM

To: Members, Subcommittee on Water, Wildlife and Fisheries
From: The Honorable Cliff Bentz, Chairman

Subject: Legislative Hearing — June 27, 2024

On Thursday, June 27, 2024, at 9:30 a.m., in Room 1324 Longworth House Office
Building, the Committee on Natural Resources, Subcommittee on Water, Wildlife and Fisheries
will hold a legislative hearing on the following bills:

e H.R. 6841 (Rep. Levin), To amend the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972 to allow the
Secretary of Commerce to establish a Coastal and Estuarine Resilience Program, and for other
purposes;

e H.R. 7925 (Rep. D’Esposito), “Modernizing Access to Our Public Oceans Act”;

e H.R. 8704 (Rep. Carter of GA), To require the Secretary of Commerce to establish a grant
program to foster enhanced coexistence between ocean users and North Atlantic right whales and
other large cetacean species; and

e H.R. 8705 (Rep. Graves of LA), “Fisheries Data Modernization and Accuracy Act of 2024.”

Witnesses are by invitation only.

If you need further information, please call Lindsay Walton, Clerk, Subcommittee on Water,
Wildlife and Fisheries at (202) 809-2810.

Accommodations for individuals with disabilities, including assistive listening systems, interpreters, and materials in
alternate formats, may be arranged by contacting the Committee in advance of the scheduled event (4 business days
notice is requested) at voice (202) 225-2761; or 1324 Longworth House Office Building (HOB), Washington, D.C.
20515-6201



